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From: "Claudio D'Alessio" <clyde1012@ hotmail.com>
To: <cdalessio@warpknittricot.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: 15/1 SD Hyosung Nylon Merge H319 (1172 e/c) - Order 7393 - Veratex

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Rudolph <BRudolph @ pinehurst.net>

Date: October 17, 2018 at 12:14:07 PM EDT

To: Claudio D'Alessio <clydel1012@hotmail.com>, Angela Park
<Angela.Park@us.hvosung.com>, Janet Brown <jbrown @ fairystonefabrics.com>
Cec: "wchang @ warpknitiricot.com" <wchang @ warpknittricot.com>

Subject: Re: 15/1 SD Hyosung Nylon Merge H319 (1172 e/c) - Order 7393 -
Veratex

Angela, please arrange to ship out the yarn noted below
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2018, at 10:56 AM, Claudio D'Alessio <clydel012@hotmail.com>
wrote:

Hi Bob,

Please see email below from Fairystone regarding the 15 den nylon yarn
and advise if we can deliver the needed extra packages (possibly 4 more
boxes as stated) to Fairystone and how soon can we deliver.

Tks.,
Claudio

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Brown <jbrown@ fairyvstonefabrics.com>
Date: October 17, 2018 at 11:41:35 AM EDT

To: Claudio D'Alessio <clydel012@hotmail.com>
Cec: "wchang @ warpknittricot.com”

<wchang @warpknittricot.com>, Bob Rudolph
<BRudolph@pinehurst.net>, Doug Tate

<dtate @fairystonefabrics.com>, "Sherry McDaniel"
<smcdaniel @ fairystonefabrics.com>, Chris Rojas
<crojas@fairystonefabrics.com>, Wei Du

<wdu@ fairystonefabrics.com>

Subject: 15/1 SD Hyosung Nylon Merge H319 (1172 e/c)
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- Order 7393 - Veratex
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Good Morning Claudio,

We are in the process of warping the first of two creel loads of this
yarn. We are experiencing excessive shell offs and have 2 boxes
so far. Unfortunately this puts us in a bind for the second creel
load as we only received an extra 16 packages. Doug reports in
order to do a second creel load, we need 3 boxes (20 count) to
complete your order.

Please advise when we can get this additional yarn. In fact, if we
continue to have this problem, you may consider four more boxes
to be on the safe side.

FY1 and thanks,

Regards,

Janet Brown

Quality Manager
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Fairystone Fabrics, Inc.

2247 N. Park Ave, Burlington, NC 27217
Office: 336-395-1552
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